
From: Brenner, Claudine (HSGAC)
To: Grant Anderson; Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: RM Paul staff contacts
Date: Friday, October 20, 2023 1:33:28 PM

 
                                     
Claudine J. Brenner
Senior Counsel
U.S. Senate Homeland Security & Governmental Affairs Committee
Chairman Gary C. Peters

 

(b)(6) - Christina Salazar email address

(b)(6) - Andrew Hopkins email address 

(b)(6) - phone number 



From: Brenner, Claudine (HSGAC)
To: Grant Anderson; Weinberg, David (HSGAC)
Cc: Diana Veilleux; Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: RE: Quick Question, re: OGE Director
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 12:50:24 PM

Hi Grant – That would be me! Good to meet you and happy to touch base regarding Mr. Huitema’s
nomination.
 
I could speak this afternoon at 4pm or tomorrow between 1 and 3pm.  Let me know if one of those
windows works on your end.
 
Thank you,
Claudine
                                     
Claudine J. Brenner
Senior Counsel
U.S. Senate Homeland Security & Governmental Affairs Committee
Chairman Gary C. Peters

 
 

From: Grant Anderson <ganderso@oge.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 12:46 PM
To: Weinberg, David (HSGAC) >; Brenner, Claudine (HSGAC)
< >
Cc: Diana Veilleux <djveille@oge.gov>; Shelley K. Finlayson <skfinlay@oge.gov>
Subject: Quick Question, re: OGE Director
 
David and Claudine,
 
On Sept. 5, the President nominated David Huitema to be OGE’s Director.
 
I wanted to quick touch base and see if you could point me in the right direction - is there a
staffer/POC at the committee that would be the best person to be in contact with about the
nomination?
 
Best,
 
Grant
 
Grant Anderson
Assistant Counsel
Legal, External Affairs and Performance Branch
Program Counsel Division
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
202-482-9318 (work)

(b)(6) - phone number 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)



 (cell)
Grant.Anderson@oge.gov

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information
(CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.

(b) (6)




